NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Hopson Jr., President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent ==““4*
FROM: Marie Stackhouse, Board Secretary / Community Collaboration Manager
DATE: August 14, 2025
SUBJECT: Board Policy Update - Memo No. SB26-007
Second Reading (Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9311, Board Policies:...Prior to adoption, policies shall normally be given two readings
by the Board. At its second reading, the policy may be adopted by a majority vote of all members of
the Board.

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:
1.0 Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.
Issue Summary:

BP 0110, Mission Statement is an update from the old Mission Statement to Current, that was
adopted in August 2024.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the second reading for adoption of Board
Policy 0110, Mission Statement, as described in this memo SB26-007 and attachments.”

Or
Proposed Motion: Waive second reading

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education waive the second reading and adopt Board Policy 0110,
Mission Statement, as described in this memo SB26-007 and attachments.”

Motion by Seconded by
Vote

signature: DS PVadiveloo

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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